Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Re: BOE RFC

From: Ryan Collins <Ryan.Collins@dpi.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 3:32 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: BOE RFC

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Seth,

Thank you for your assistance with the incorporation question! Attached is the RFC with agency
responses, along with copies of rules that have been revised.

We would like to delay RRC review of Rule 06H. 0102 to allow staff time to study this further. The
changes that may be necessitated would likely be substantive and require further approval by the State
Board of Education. The other rules can move forward without it.

Best,

Ryan

Ryan M. Collins, J.D., M.Ed.
Deputy General Counsel
Office of General Counsel

ryan.collins@dpi.nc.gov

984.236.2255 (0)
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